
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: KIMBERLY BULLEN, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

DATE: NOVEMBER 7, 2023 

AGENDA TEXT: RESOLUTION 2023-32 – Supporting an application to the Colorado Department of 

Local Affairs for the construction of the Kingsview Lift Station Project 

  

BACKGROUND 

The Kingsview Lift Station provides sewage pumping required due to elevation restrictions for an 

estimated 83 current residents and future development.  The Kingsview Lift Station was installed in 

1995 and has been in operation for 29 years and showing signs of deterioration.  Specific areas such as 

the pump station’s base plate and suction piping have high levels of rust and electrical components are 

becoming obsolete with increased cost for electrical repairs due to parts and supply requirements. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The city has budgeted funds in the 2024 Annual Budget for this project but will seek grant funds to help 

with the completion of this project in 2024. 

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

The City of Fruita is dedicated to providing core services that help improve the Quality of Place and 

Economic Health.  Ensuring the city’s infrastructure is in good condition is directly related to these core 

services.  

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL 

 Approve the resolution supporting the grant application to DOLA. 

 Disapprove the resolution supporting the grant application to DOLA. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion: 

 

ADOPT RESOLUTION 2023-32 SUPPORTING AN APPLICATION TO THE COLORADO 

DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL AFFAIRS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE KINGSVIEW 

LIFT STATION PROJECT. 


